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PO BOX 12077

PERDUE FOR SENATE

ATLANTA GA 30355

June 17, 2021
Mr. Michael Dobi
Sr. Campaign Finance & Reviewing Analyst
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission 1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: C00547570

REFERENCE: AMENDED 30 DAY POST-RUNOFF REPORT (01/01/2021 - 01/25/2021)

Dear Mr. Dobi:

This statement is in response to the Commission's letter dated May 13, 2021 regarding five (5) items.

First, the Commission's letter requests clarification on four (4) contributions identified as possible corporations or
labor organizations. In all four (4) instances, these contributions were refunded to the contributors.

Second, the Commission's letter requests clarification regarding thirty-six (36) contributors disclosed on the Original
Report that appear to exceed federal contribution limits. As described below, all of those contributions were refunded
to the contributors, returned to a joint fundraising committee ('JFC') in which the Committee participates for proper
reallocation, or clarified as will be reflected on subsequent reports. Twenty-seven (27) contributors had their
excessive contributions refunded. Seven (7) of the contributors had their excessive contributions returned to the joint
fundraising committee (Perdue Victory, Inc.- C00571620, Team Perdue - C00578542, or Senate Georgia Battleground Fund
-
C00736967) from which they came, to be reallocated to other JFC participants. The Commission identified one (1) apparent
excessive contribution from a committee. This contribution was returned to a JFC in which our Committee participates.
The Commission identified one (1) excessive contribution from a Non-Qualified PAC. This contribution was returned to a
JFC in which our Committee participates.

Third, the Commission's letter requests clarification on a contribution from one (1) LLC (limited liability company).
The Committee has confirmed that this contributor used federally permissible funds.

Fourth, the Commission's letter requests clarification on four (4) contributions identified as Non-Federal Committees.
One (1) contribution was refunded to the contributor. The committee has confirmed that the three (3) remaining
contributors used federally permissible funds.

Fifth, the difference between the amount transferred from Senate Georgia Battleground Fund (C00736967) and
the individual memo entries supporting the transfer constitute unitemized contributions. To the best of the Committee's
knowledge, none of the unitemized contributors exceeded $200 in aggregate for the calendar year. The Committee conducts
continued and routine donor record maintenance. If during this routine donor record maintenance, the Committee
identifies and merges the records of duplicate donors, the Committee will amend its report to reflect proper aggregates.
The Committee has added memos to disclose the unitemized amount in each transfer.

Please feel free to contact us if you have any further questions.

Sincerely,
Bradley T. Crate
Treasurer
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